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From: Secretary General ]
National Elections _({n_/ﬁ;

To: UNDP =
Att. Mr. Guillaume Charters
Project Manager Elections Assistunce

Subjeet: Polling Papers for Executive Elections Lot (1)

The National Elections Commission after detailed discussions regarding
preparations for Polling starting April, 11,2010, has decided due to
limitation of time to separate the printing of polling papers for Executive
Elections to be printed inside Sudan.

From previous experience, Sudan Currency Printing Press which is well
equipped with technical resources can do this work with the required time
limit.

S MEC would like to withdraw Lot (1) for Executive Elections Irom our
previous request and meet the expenses of the printing ol this lot from its
own funds,

Printing of the other lot can be processed according to UNDP procedures.

Thanks [or your cooperation and gssistance.
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